Earth Negotiations Bulletin

A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations

Vol. 12 No. 80 Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development Friday, 5 June 1998

HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE MEETINGS OF THE mental cost calculation, and, with IRAN, no conditionalities attached
FCCC SUBSIDIARY BODIES to the activities of multilateral funding institutions, which was
opposed by CANADA.
4 JUNE 1998 The EU distinguished GEF review from future guidance; and,

Delegates to the Subsidiary Body for Scientific and Technicalwith SWITZERLAND, CANADA and VENEZUELA, proposed
Advice (SBSTA) deliberated on methodological issues, the rostefngdiking it the permanent FCCC financing mechanism, subject to
experts and technology transfer. The Subsidiary Body for Implentature reviews. SWITZERLAND stressed adequacy and predict-
tation (SBI) discussed national communications from non-Annexdbility in the flow of furds. With AUSTRALIA, he noted a draft
Parties, the financial mechanism, adverse effects of climate changiscision. SAUDI ARABIA cautioned against a premature conclu-
and impacts from responses, FCCC finance and administration agign. CANADA supported CDM support for adaptation activities.
NGO participation. JAPAN said it contributes 20% of GEF funding and called for exten-

sive evaluation. IRAN criticized a GEF overemphasis on energies.

SUBSIDIARY BODY FOR. IMPLEMENTATION . The Chair asked Dan Reifsnyder (US) and John Ashe (Antigua and

On financial and technical support and GEF action on non-

L ; - Barbuda) to chair a contact group to prepare a draft decision.
Annex | communications, the Secretariat stated that eight initial ) groupto prep

communications have been received, 23 are expected in 1998 an n implementation of Article 4.8 and 4.9 (adverse effects and

; : cts of responses), the Chair explained that consideration of
Ie? C12(g)gl):’g-.4Tdheec?sei(;;lrc:l Ig;leir\ﬁizm?rr; Zi;?ezgr?.rg\?izvsg $Eg gP%/SCC: |I lﬁ cision 3/CP.3 and the related Protocol Articles 2.3 and 3.14 had

S . ; d ; : . been added to the agenda item, as per a COP-3 request. The Secre
highlighted financial and technical constraints and capacity building.., . . .
for adaptation. SRI LANKA stressed all-region adaptation traininél. 1at mtrqduced documentathn (FCCC/SBI/1998/C.RP'1)' offgrlng
i ; : n analytical framework to facilitate a response that is compatible
THAILAND noted difficulties with the adaptation assessment with the Protocol. BURKINA EASO called for aa hoccommittee
model. GEORGIA and AZERBAIJAN stressed continuing GEF supported by the Secretariat, to assess Annex | Party efforts and
support. Assistance was requested for: finance and know-how PP y ' y

(MOROCCO); technical needs (BURKINA FASO); longer-term report to the COP.

implementation (the CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC, ARGEN-  The G-77/CHINA, supported by the MARSHALL ISLANDS,
TINA); vulnerability (ARGENTINA); emission mitigation in other Suggested a role for SBSTA and the possible need for an expert
sectors and formulation of implementation programs (URUGUAYMee€ting before COP-4. The MARSHALL ISLANDS also called for

ARGENTINA); and second national communications (SENEGALf,e_gional workshops on adaptation. SAUDI ARABIA proposeiesr
MEXICO). alia, that: the Secretariat’s analytical framework combine consider-

The G-77/CHINA reminded UNEP and UNDP that they are 2ion of adverse effects and impacts; SBI form a permanent
implementing agencies of the operating entity of the financial megﬂ_mmltt(_ee ofn implementation of Artlclel_s 4.8 an(cji 4.9; COP-4freqL_J|es
anism. NIGERIA suggested GEF sub-regional offices for project '1ormation from Annex | Parties on policies and measures, fossi
monitoring. BURKINA FASO, THAILAND, and AZERBAIJAN fuel imports durmg the first commitment period Qnd estimated
called for translations of guidelines. SENEGAL, with ARGEN-  EffECts on otherimports from developing countries; and processes
TINA. noted constraints on translation anslsma'mihation of commu-nOt discriminate against any country clusters identified in Articles

nications. The EU and AUSTRALIA stressed accelerating 4.8and 4.9. . .

submission of initial communications, assisted by GEF. UZBEKI- _AOSIS stressed the urgency of the question of insurance and,
STAN stressed information exchange for Central Asia. BENIN ~ With the MARSHALL ISLANDS, viewed the additions to the
requested facilitation of conference attendance from Africa. agenda item as technical rather than substantive. The EU favored

On the financial mechanism, the Chair noted review of the CDM support for adaptation, but stressed a focus on mitigation. He

o £ : : . d that action on Article 4.8 must await more certainty on effects
FCCC'’s financial mechanism must be completed with a COP-4d fedtr ) ; . .

sion. On guidance to the GEF, the Chair noFt)ed new needs since ssil fuel use, calling for further input and discussion. VENE-
guidance was provided. The é??/CHINA called for: GEF adhere LA opposed limiting action to studies and called for a COP-4

: . e ; . ision. The US asked for more time for comment. SAUDI
to COP guidance; no funding of activities inconsistent with FCCCd cision : X .
principles; and, with EGYPT, attention to adaptation measures. ARABIA opposed delaying formation of a contact group on this.

EGYPT called for long-term sustainability. CHINA called for: a The Chair introduced discussion on involvement of NGOs and

more streamlined project approval process; transparency in incr&@lled for consensus at SBI-8. The US, opposed by the EU, called fc
including labor, agriculture, and quasi-governmental entities. SWIT-
ZERLAND extended this to all Agenda 21 major groups. The US,

This issue of th&arth Negotiations Bulleti® <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Chad Carpenter <chadc@iisd.org>, Deborah Davenport <ddavenp@emory.e
Angela Churie Kallhauge <churie@I.kth.se>, and Peter Doran <pfdoran@ecology.u-net.com>. Digital content by Jeffrey Andeesson@iisd.ca> and Andrei Henry
<andrei.henry@utoronto.ca>. The Editor is Pamela Chasek, Ph.D. <pam@iisd.org> and the Managing Editor is Langston JaBese&iickimo@iisd.org>. The
Sustaining Donors of thBulletin are the Netherlands Ministry for Development Cooperation, the Government of Canada (through CIDA) and the United Sitgs (thra
USAID). General Support for the Bulletin during 1998 is provided by the United Kingdom Department for International Devébpid@nthe German Federal MBtry of
Environment (BMU), the Swiss Office for Environment, Forests and Landscape, the European Community (DG-XI), the Goveromeay,dhs Ministries of Environment
and Foreign Affairs of Austria UNDP and the Ministry for the Environment in Iceland. Funding for the French version has/ishipr ACCT/IEPF, with support from the
French Ministry of Cooperation. The Bulletin can be contacted at this meeting in Room 136 of the Maritim Hotel +49 (0)228 816% e-mail at <enb@iisd.org> and at tel:
+1-212-644-0204; fax: +1-212-644-0206. IISD can be contacted by e-mail at <info@iisd.ca> and at 161 Portage Avenue Eagt,Ménitgha R3B 0Y4, Canada. The
opinions expressed in thgarth Negotiations Bulletimre those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views of IISD and its funders. Excetthes Earth
Negotiations Bulletimay be used in non-commercial publications only and only with appropriate academic citation. For permission to use #his matemercia
publications, contact the Managing Editor. Electronic versions of the Bulletin are sent to e-mail distribution lists arffdwahdrethe Linkages WWW server at http://
www.iisd.callinkages/. The satellite image was taken above New York City (c)1998 The Living Earth, Inc. http://livingeaFRbr.doformation on th&arth Negotiations
Bulletin, send e-mail to <enb@iisd.org>.




Earth Negotiations Bulletin
Friday, 5June 1998 = RS 0 ... Vol. 12 No. 80 Page 2

SWITZERLAND and CANADA opposed current exclusion of  and separate reporting of process emissions. AOSIS expressed
NGOs from the contact group on flexibility mechanisms. Generatoncern that a poor message will be sent if exemptions are listed
support was expressed for Chair discretion on NGO accessto when the Protocol is adopted. The US said additional accommoda-
informal meetings. The CLIMATE ACTION NETWORK asked fotions must be cautiously approached. The EU recalled that differ-

a proposal for additional participation and transparency in registemces are already addressed by differences in quantified emission
tion. An industry representative called for greater access to infornealuctions and was reluctant to give exceptions for single projects.
meetings with the Chair. SWITZERLAND said a separate methodological process would

threaten credibility. The Chair asked Iceland to provide more infor-
SUBSIDIARY BODY FOR SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL mation to the Parties.

ADVICE
On methodological issues, the US and EU stressed keeping }QS
guid_elines under review and incorporating additional methodologbSence of specific frameworks for the implementation of the
ﬁﬁll\llsgx%s\(ralsgd by the dKKOtO Prgtocol.hSupport%d by P%I.‘AN? onvention. AUSTRALIA called for the identification of synergies
underscored the need to enhance understanding o ?echnology transfer work under other Conventions. Together with
three new gases under the Kyoto Protocol. POLAND said that t%

On technology transfer, the G77/CHINA explained that the poor
ponses to the surveys to establish needs can be attributed to the

r . o
is a need to conduct further work on emission factors since thes %@US, he noted that national communications of non-Annex |

. . o : untries would be helpful in identifying technology needs and
differ for different sectors, between and within countries. He call : ; : :
for guidelines for the preparation of default projections. The Chaelllfﬁderscored the role of the private sector in furthering this sector.

. e EU expressed hope that the flexibility mechanisms proposed
proposed a workshop on national communications and another o
the aim of addressing the problems identifieSBSTA. Wﬂﬁer the Kyoto Protocol would facilitate the transfer of technology.

o X CANADA said expertise in responding to questions already
Some countries, including JAPAN and the US, noted the urgent . .
need for a decision on which anthropogenic activities should be%)éists in the private sector and research centers. URUGUAY noted

. o s ; e need to transfer concrete emission reduction projects, not just
included because it influences the ability of some countries to rab fveys and reports. He recommended a financial mechanism for

2::]?( IzraTéﬁ)il\/(ai?e(asn;rt\tc])iIzrr?gt)%cr):dgprﬁiE(giL?:Zf::trir\?(aesdfg]rztégglr?zlr?n roc:t chnology transfer. CHINA said the issue of technology transfer
9 d been marginalized and noted that it is different from informa-

emission mitigation. AUSTRALIA and the US suggested pric_)ritizf'f\én centers. COP-4 should address this as a separate agenda iterr
tion of ISSues. MAURITANIA, with ICELAND, gautloned against HILE saw much potential for technology transfers through the
concentrating solely on forests and conservation. AOSIS expre

concern over “blanket” inclusion in sinks of all land use and forestry O. hei f technol inf . del I
activities as this would introduce uncertainties and distract the n the issue of technology information centres, delegates calle

Protocol from focusing on fossil fuel dependence. COLOMBIA for: the identification and assessment of means to improve the flow

stressed that technical aspects of Article 3.3, such as establishirf information and technology; the establishment of regional
what is meant by net change in stock, must be resolved. AddresSH§Tes: greater engagement of the private sector; consideration of
Article 3.4 depends on the will of some Parties. NORWAY and "€ ds and patrticipation of beneficiaries; and the need to develop,

CANADA sought to establish a process to enable COP-5to  Strengthen and use existing institutions.

consider sinks. ~ On technology work programmes, comments addressed:
Several delegations said SBSTA should call on IPCC to addriSagroved government coordination; identification of barriers to

outstanding technical questions in a special report. The EU callefp1Ser; incentives for transfers by the private sector; and a

for work on methodologies for quantifying changes in soil carbon2gPtember deadline for submissions on the work programme. A

a result of forest activities since 1990, and on whether the currerfontact group will consider technology transfer.

revised 1996 IPCC guidelines allow for transparent reporting andpec|AL EVENT

verfication. With AOSIS, JAPAN, the US and AUSTRALIA, he In a special event, the World Bank stressed that the Prototype

sought clarification of the IPCC terms and definitions of afforesta arhon Fund (PCF) is not a scheme for the facilitation of emissions

tion, reforestation and deforestation. ICELAND said improvemenfging rights, but aims to demonstrate a means for carrying out

to degraded land should be included in the list of human-induceg; iact-based emissions trades in an efficient and equitable manne

activities. With the US, he said IPCC should evaluate the conse-The \World Bank is not aiming to monopolize the future trading

quences of limiting activities that can be included. The US also market, nor seeking a privileged position under the FCCC. It will

highlighted,inter alia: effects of cropland and rangelands; improvgg; pyring the PCF to the Bank’s Executive Board for approval until
ments in forest management; and inventory and data reporting. gfter COP-4.

SOUTH AFRICA, supported by BURKINA FASO, said
SBSTA should task the IPCC to examimégr alia, methods for ~ IN THE CORRIDORS
distinguishing natural and anthropogenic sinks, the role of carbon Observers have noted that European Union Parties are again
stocks and wood products, definitions of eligible land uses and theeked in internal and prolonged debates over burden sharing, as tr
role of sinks in biodiversity protection. implications of the Kyoto Protocol are gradually absorbed by a
CANADA said the capacity of agricultural soils presents a number of member states. The debates are now focused on policie

global opportunity for promoting sustainable farming and said sgiid measures. Some have observed that a significant gap exists

sink projects should be included under the CDM. The US cautiofé§veen the European Union's top-level experts feeding into the

against delays in the CDM process and said sink-relatadhacti ~ Union's negotiating position at the FCCC and the capacity of home

must move forward in the project-based process. Some delegatidiistries’ “delivery agents” to deliver the promised results, with

including CANADA, JAPAN and the US supported continuing all the consequences that could entail for the post-Kyoto process.

discussions informally. The EU, NORWAY, DENMARK,

Ct(r?LOM BIA ?_nd El\_lVIlR((j)_NI\/ItENTAL Nb(_S(a_s stre;tsyseddligks tot'f' THINGS TO LOOK FOR

other conventions, including those on biodiversity and desertifica- i . ) . "

tion. Paul Maclons (South Africa) and Maciej Sadowski (Poland) SBI: S_BI will mget at10:00 e}m in the Mar!tlm Rogm

will chair a contact group on the request to IPCC. 5 AhG13- ARGB will meet at 10:00 am and 3:00 pm in the
ICELAND, supported by AUSTRALIA, expressed concern eet oven' oom. _ ) .

over the difficulties posed to small countries arising from the setting SBSTA: SBSTA will meet at 3:00 pm in the Maritim Room.

of quantified limits on single project emissions and called for the

adoption of a threshold value for significant proportional impact



